Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

1170 Willow Road Possum Kingdom Lake
Graford, Texas 76449 940-779-3100 TDD 800-735-2989

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
10:00 AM Wednesday, November 15, 2023

AGENDA
1. Call to order, roll call and establish quorum
2. Welcome and recognize visitors and guests

3. Employee Introduction — Billy Martin

4. Consent Schedule

! Approval of minutes from October regular meeting
) Approval of Treasurer’s report and payment of bills for October
3. Discussion and potential approval of CCN extension in the Maverick Ranch to be

presented by Byson Adams

6. Discussion and potential approval of Biggs & Mathews Task Authorization

7 Discussion and potential approval of Community Bank documents for wire
transfers
8. Discussion and potential approval of establishing a Safety Committee with

information provided by Dale Bankhead
9. Discussion and potential approval of Annual Meeting Procedures
10. Discussion and potential approval of property, liability & D&O insurance for 2024
11.  Discussion and review of the Manager’s Report
12. Discussion of any items of interest, including topics for future board meetings

13. Establish time, date, and location of the next meeting of the board — proposed for
December 20 at 10:00 A.M. at Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation Office,
1170 Willow Rd, Graford, Texas 76449

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meefings Act, Chapter 551 of
the Texas Government Code, the Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors may
meet in executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items.

14. Adjourn

Page 1 of 1



Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

1170 Willow Road Possum Kingdom Lake
Graford, Texas 76449 940-779-3100 TDD 800-735-2989

-

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
10:00 AM Wednesday, October 18,2023

MINUTES

1. Call to order, roll call and establish quorum

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 and a quorum was established with
only Randy Burdick absent.

2. Welcome and recognize visitors and guests
Monty Land and Jason Ringo were recognized as guests.

3. Employee Introduction — Shelbie Pendergraft

Shelbie Pendergraft was the employee guest this month. She gave an overview
of her personal life then discussed her two-year anniversary with PK WSC. She
enjoys that people work as a team and that everyone gets along very well.
Training is key to the office positions.

4. Adjourn to Executive Session

At 10:15 Monty Jasper made a motion to adjourn to move into an Executive
Session. This was seconded by Rosendo Ferrer and approved by all.

5. Return to Regular Session and Potential Approval of Executive Session
Recommendation

At 10:30 Stacy Urban made a motion to adjourn and return to the regular
session. This was seconded by Rosendo Ferrer and approved by all.

Monty Jasper made a motion to approve the recommendations from the
discussion in the Executive Session. This was seconded by Rosendo Ferrer and
approved by all except Stacy Fulford who abstained. Jason Ringo was
recognized as the General Manager effective 11-1-2023.

6. Consent Schedule
s Approval of minutes from September regular meeting
s Approval of Treasurer’s report and payment of bills for September

Dale Bankhead made a motion to approve the consent schedule. This was
seconded by Rosendo Ferrer and approved by all present.

Page 1 of 3



7. Discussion and Potential Approval of Purchase of Truck for Distribution

Rosendo Ferrer made a motion to table Agenda item 7 until the new general
manager is in place to review requirements. It was seconded by Mike Patton
and approved by all. This will be resubmitted after review.

8. Discussion and Potential Approval of Addition of Long-Term Disability
Employee Benefit

Sue Cathey presented the two proposals to provide long-term disability
insurance to the employee benefits package. Short-term disability pays 60% of
employee wages for 13 weeks. Long-term would become effective after that
expiration until employee reaches social security age or is deemed able to return
to work. The estimated cost of LTD is $3,300 at full employment.

Dale Bankhead made a motion to approve the addition of long-term disability to
the employee benefit package. This was seconded by Rosendo Ferrer and
approved by all.

9. Discussion and review of the Manager’s Report

Attached is a copy of the Managers Report that was presented. It was
recommended that the Records Retention Manual be reviewed and updated with
current information.

The Capacity Report was reviewed for the new directors to understand
equivalency and connected vs not-connected meters.

Justin will start a Project List for Distribution in order to prioritize pending
repairs or to complete projects.

10. Discussion of any items of interest, including topics for future board
meetings

Dale Bankhead asked about the CDL requirement for new trailers as well as the
current one. Sue Cathey indicated that nothing had changed, and Dale and
Monty Jasper said no one should drive with a trailer until an employee has
obtained a CDL. Sue has since updated the board that the manufacturer of the
new trailer will change the rating for the new trailers to fall under the CDL
requirements. Additionally, Will Bounds has a CDL that needs to be renewed.

Dale Bankhead will provide information to the board in order to create a Safety
Committee.

Rosendo Ferrer has offered to conduct a training session of 1 to 2 hours for the
new directors or anyone that would like to attend. The session would provide
an overview of capacity, contracts, TCEQ requirements and other areas that
would be of interest to the group.

Page 2 of 3



11.

12.

It was requested that affected members as well as directors be notified of leaks.

Establish time, date, and location of the next meeting of the board —
proposed for November 15 at 10:00 A.M. at Possum Kingdom Water
Supply Corporation Office, 1170 Willow Rd, Graford, Texas 76449

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act,
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation
Board of Directors may meet in executive session on any of the above agenda items or other
lawful items.

Adjourn

Stacy Urban made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:30. This was seconded
by Rosendo Ferrer and approved by all.

Mike Patton — Secretary / Treasurer Date

Page 3 0f 3



Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

Water Sold / Gallons 2022 / 2023

Million ’ : m2022
15 ! @2023

Jan Mar May July Sept Nov

Water Sales / $ $ 2022 / 2023
350

300
250

200 - :
Thousand m2022

150 - 02023
100 -

50 -

Jan Mar May July Sept Nov

Expenses 2022 / 2023
500

400

300 [ i
Thousand m2022
200 - 02023

100 -

Jan Mar May July Sept Nov



1940120 Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny Anr aunr AeN Judy yaoueN

0t
(074
MEY e 0€

po1e9. |

984eydsIqQ mm—
ov
0s
09

€2E°6S
oL
(T1IA1) suojjeo [e3o] ut adY €20¢
0000 0000 09€"EY €CE6S T19'LY 099°'TY 20T'6C TEE6C 88S°€EC 91881 ¥6€°0C 0S€E'6T mey
8ELTT T198°0C 08Y'vT S16°CT 7206 €606 Te’L €E€8'S £L9€°9 €v0'9 98.eydsia
90C°0¢€ 9v'8€ TET'EE Sv.'8¢ 080°0C 8€C'0C 94791 €86°CT 8C0'VT LOEET paijeaJl
J1aqwiadaQ| 49quianonN| 49¢010 Jaquiaydas sn3ny Ang aunf Aeiy judy ye| Asenuqeg Aienuer




19qWiadag  JOqUWIDAON 130010 Jaqwdas 1sngny Ainr aunf Aen |udy ydJen Asenuga4 Aenuer
0
S
959’ o1
98L° 0SL*
98€CT LSETT .
: s, 820°0T Beer o
LT9 94791
plosm 188" 0¢
080°0C 8€C0C
pajeall m
) ST
e/l SE6
000’
SvL8T 0€
907°0¢€
TET'EE SE
00S°8¢€ ot
514
(T1) suojeD pjos SA padNpoId £20C
188'8T 000°L¢C €LLST SE6'YVC LT9°ST €06'vT 98L°0T 999°L 0S.°0T LSETT plos
90¢°0€ 00S'8€ TET'EE Sv.'8¢ 080°0¢ 8€C°0C 9LT9T 98€CT 8¢01T LOEET pajeaJy
Jaquiadag| J1aquianoN 19qopQ| Jaqualdas sndny Anr aunf Aey judy yaien Aienaqa4 Aienuer




659°'20L$

ceg'svr'zs  |iesveo'zs Jozvorszs [8ss'9s9'zs  [ieo'ivs'zs [eos'iiezs |ooo'czzes |6ieivees |Liz'zizes  |eve'ssi'zs  |Lov'icl'es  JSLL'902T$ 141114
196'c15'2s  lz62'520'es  lsveooo'es |osv'zze'zs |esv'esizs |iziii9'cs  |rree9scs  JoiG'86sTs  |riG'S09'cs  |zee'zests  |Li8Tryes  |pOTLLiv'ZS 5102
266's66'L$ |zzz'izo'es |ezs'iio'es  |esziese'zs  |ese'ese'zs |iis'ees'zs  |iiv'olots  Jesv'esizs  |Livv08'28  |Li6'82228  |61S',29'T$  |2e8'GLSTS 9102
veevzL'vs  |ovs'eoo'vs fore'Liovs [sso'ssvvs  [eol'vse'vs [icozec'vs  [scctiols  |esz'e69'ls  |6zs'9ze’ts  Joiziig'ls  JOzL'€06°L$  |6S5L'9.6'LS 1102
z86'10.'v8  |elo'esl'ss |co9'ooL'ss |lesroo0'ss |soz'oge'vs [sic'oes'vs |vvzzisvs  |199'€89'%$  |560'985'¥S  Jees'9sy'vs  |20L'09e'vS  |€L8'%6L VS 8102
018'220'98 |zes'vez'os  |rov'iss'os  Joze'Livr'os [ie0‘0oe'os [oco'vez'os |ess'svi'ss  |roseL'ss  |620'650'SS  Jose'v96'vS |9z 068'v$  |LOOELL VS 6102
zzr'o19'os  |ooz'osz'zs [iscoorzs  lsiz'ess'os [ezi'ees'os |ies'cers'os  |ziioso'9¢  |u82'685'9  |ii€'L1G'98  Jev8'l0v'98  [c.6'662'9% |6EVLYL'9$ 0202
G/6'69e'ss |vso'szr'os  |oeo'ovz'is |vesosv'zs loer'scozs  |ie8'vv6'9s  |vzo'ove'os |eos'szs'os  |ies'Les'9$  |pee'0zs'9$  Jevl'0SS°9$ 6685998 1202
116'G8v'v8  |v2i'vss'vs  |zze'zso'ss  lezi'osevs  [szi'sse'vs  [eo0'ees'vs  |ies'vievs  |zzo'voe'vs  |e9e'c06'v$  |ves'eol'ss  JszS'6zL'sS 0TS vEE'SS zz0e
0$ 0$ 6L7'700'6S  |zss's6L'8s |osz'zos'es |eszozs'es |oev'ele'vs  |ev9ove'vs os0'8eL'v$  |620'9SL'¥$  |865°295 WS |€TL'L9G WS £202
0$ 0$ gso'czo'ss |e6L'656'28 |ocs'ves'zs |ose'zze'zs |eos'zoscs |isv'zzocs |sisa'seszs  |/s8'zes'e$  |soo'ezve$  J€00°LEETS lejoL
G81'809% 106'709$ 22£'209% 0,9'665% 8.6'G65% 69¢'085$ L19'v/G$ 9ze'cL5$ GoL'crs$ G59'615$ yzL¢ dx3jueld NP

8.9'028$ G50°'218% T.5'€18$ 166'608$ £9€'95.$ 6.2'€5.$ 058'8v/$ I JAWAILS 29T'vv/$ 90L'L¥.$ 12.€ OVIO Ndr

z6.'76G'1L$  |/£8'2€5°1$  |Lve'BLY'LS  |¥69CIY LS [0S 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 009¢ AsY Jul Wdr

0$ 0$ 8G6'911$ 610'60v$ 166°L6ES$ vLLL6ES TrL'6.E$ €01’ 29¢$ 6z.¢ doy dep Ndr

0$ 0$ 605'€€6$ 06.'6.8% €90'c18% vz L18% 9e¥'95.$ 0v2'20.$ SZ.¢ LN Wdr

9Z.¢ ¥ Ndr

L¥2'09€$

0¢.€ ¥sd Ndr

zEL'BLY VS

80.'059'v$

ZE€T'0£9'v$

€¢-93d

€¢-\ON

€20

¢z-des

gz-bny

gerinr

Yor'vSy'Le  |652'G9Z'LS

¢e-1eN

€¢-q9d

GZZ'Y0OE'L$

ge-uer

€¢.¢ S8l Ndr

0% 0% cre'sez'ss  loze'ies'vs |eso'ieo'ss |ses'los'vs Joiv'zov'Ls |Llz'6LS LS |ZGE9LGLS  |ovs'ivs'L$  |29Tv0S'LS  JLES9S9'LS ejol
886'86.$ 8EL €9V G/6'0EVS €G9'LECS GG8'6LLS ZGLEVeS ¥68°'19$ 181'G/2$ EVS'G61$ 90€°25€$ Aunwwoy

19G'282°L$  |rTL'9s2'L$ 612'80€'L$ 82.¢ 409 Ndr

SJUNO29JY JO Juswalels
Alddng J93epp wopbury winssod




Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

Check Transactions

October 2023
Type Num Name Cir Amount

Oct 23

Check ach Grainger X -12.36
Check ach Grainger X -92.70
Check ach Community National Bank & Trust of Tx X -15.00
Check ACH VSP Vision Care X -49.78
Check ACH Blue Cross and Blue Shield X -4,598.20
Check ACH AfLac Worldwide Hdg. X -954.45
Check ACH Sun Life X -396.56
Check ACH NexBill Pay X -3,004.90
Check ACH KC Dumpsters, LLC X -148.32
Check ACH Pitney Bowes X -348.16
Check ACH NexBill Pay X -49.55
Check ACH NexBill Pay X -487.36
Check ACH Grainger X -207.05
Check ACH Community National Bank & Trust of Tx X -20.00
Check ACH Grainger X -644.02
Check ACH Pitney Bowes X -500.00
Check 16336 AirMedCare Network X -56.00
Check 16337 TXU Energy X -1,247.83
Check 16338 USA BlueBook X -2,134.60
Check 16339 Excel Pump & Supply Co. X -170.38
Check 16340 Southern Petroleum Laboratories, inc X -340.00
Check 16341 Zone Industries/Precision Pump Systems X -44,689.00
Check 16342 AT&T Mobility X -321.68
Check 16343 Zook Services X -585.00
Check 16344 Core & Main X -5,200.00
Check 16345 J-Systems X -2,035.00
Check 16347 Core & Main X -5,200.00
Check 16348 AirMedCare Network X -56.00
Check 16348 Fang Ji Robichaux X 0.00
Check 16349 Hilltop Securities Inc. X -1,500.00
Check 16350 United Cooperative Services X -24,246.18
Check 16351 IVR Technology Group X -70.12
Check 16352 Xerox Corporation X -124.42
Check 16353 Stephen Bruns X -209.00
Check 16354 Airgas X -204.28
Check 16355 Pure Solutions Water Treatment X -14,429.45
Check 16356 APSCO SUPPLY X -3,370.30
Check 16357 Texas Pride Trailers X -23,095.50
Check 16358 Hach Company X -166.00
Check 16359 Brightspeed X -61.60
Check 16360 USA BlueBook X -371.25
Check 16361 George Rodriguez X -200.57
Check 16362 Stewart Heighten -42.04
Check 16363 Fang Ji Robichaux X -450.00
Check 16364 Pendergraft, Shelbie X -35.28
Check 16365 Southern Petroleum Laboratories, Inc X -340.00
Check 16366 Century Link Business Services X -354.06
Check 16367 US Post Office X -686.80
Check 16384 Chase -6,343.95
Oct 23

Page 1



1:40 PM Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation
11/09/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2023
Oct 23 Budget $ Over Bud...
Income
4010 - Monthly Charges 313,472.83 325,000.00 -11,527.17
4011 - Administration Fee 100.00 291.67 -191.67
4013 - Dividend from Workers Comp 0.00 0.00 0.00
4015 - Mo. Water Revenue - THAPK 0.00 0.00 0.00
4016 - Annual Stand-by Fee-The Hills 2,685.00 10,416.66 -7,731.66
4020 - Equity Buy-In 2,169.00 4,166.67 -1,997.67
4021 - Impact Fee 0.00 983.34 -983.34
4030 - Installation Fee 1,520.00 2,916.67 -1,396.67
4040 - Membership Fee 298.39 966.67 -668.28
4050 - Service Investigation Fee 300.00 416.67 -116.67
4060 - Late Payment Fee -474.19 2,083.33 -2,557.52
4070 - Reconnect Fee 0.00 291.67 -291.67
4080 - Service Trip Fee 200.00 166.67 33.33
4090 - Transfer Fee 3,150.00 1,666.67 1,483.33
4095 - Disonnection Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00
4100 - Miscellaneous Fee 51.68 333.33 -281.65
4101 - Repair Reimbursment 0.00 0.00 0.00
4130 - Customer Service Inspection Fee 75.00 416.67 -341.67
4131 - RPZA Inspections 2,200.00 833.34 1,366.66
4133 - Hourly Wage Billing 0.00 125.00 -125.00
4150 - Tower Rental 500.00
4200 - Interest on Investments 37,167.00 833.34 36,333.66
4260 - Gains/Loss on Disposal of Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00
4270 - Donated Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
4500 - Capital Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 363,414.71 351,908.37 11,506.34
Expense
5000 - Payroll Expenses
5010 - Salaries and Wages 21,282.13 39,925.00 -18,642.87
5020 - Overtime 2,049.89 1,250.00 799.89
5030 - Payroll Taxes 2,250.84 3,583.33 -1,332.49
5040 - Unemployment Tax 47.62 166.67 -119.05
5050 - Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
5051 - On-Call Pay 3,360.00 3,641.67 -281.67
5052 - Overtime Holiday Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00
5053 - Personal Time Off 3,072.20 541.67 2,530.53
5054 - Vacation Hourly 0.00 1,708.33 -1,708.33
5055 - Holiday Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00
5060 - Temp Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
5061 - Liscense Stipend 0.00 2,080.00 -2,080.00
Total 5000 - Payroll Expenses 32,062.68 52,896.67 -20,833.99
5100 - Personnel Services
5110 - Auto Allowance 0.00 41.67 -41.67
5120 - Clothing and Uniform 728.49 333.33 395.16
5130 - Deferred Compensation/Retiremen 4,300.00 4,300.00 0.00
5140 - Directors Expense 216.90 0.00 216.90
5150 - Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 541.67 -541.67
5160 - Employee Insurance Benefits 5,156.54 5,916.66 -760.12
5170 - Travel and Training 243.12 1,250.00 -1,006.88
5171 - Class & License Fees 0.00 416.67 -416.67
5180 - Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00
5100 - Personnel Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5100 - Personnel Services 10,645.05 12,800.00 -2,154.95

Page 1



9:58 AM Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

11/02/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2023
Oct 23 Budget $ Over Bud...
6000 - Supplies and Expendables
6010 - Annual Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00
6020 - Computer Software/Supplies 275.51 0.00 275.51
6030 - Food and Beverage 368.54 333.33 35.21
6040 - Fuel/Oil/Lubricants 1,088.94 1,666.67 -577.73
6050 - Hand Tools/Instr/Feild Supplies 213.73 416.67 -202.94
6060 - Lab Supplies 1,298.23 833.33 464.90
6070 - Medical/First Aid Supplies 0.00 62.50 -62.50
6080 - Newsletter/Public Relation 0.00 0.00 0.00
6090 - Office Supplies 124.42 416.67 -292.25
6100 - Postage and Mailing 686.80 1,291.65 -604.85
6110 - Water Conservation Program 0.00 0.00 0.00
6120 - Water Treatment Chemicals 16,464.45 12,083.33 4,381.12
6121 - Safety Program 403.56 0.00 403.56
6130 - Miscellaneous 46.36 166.67 -120.31
6000 - Supplies and Expendables - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6000 - Supplies and Expendables 20,970.54 17,270.82 3,699.72
7000 - Service and Rentals
7010 - Accounting and Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
7020 - Electrical and Gas Power 25,494.01 29,166.67 -3,672.66
7030 - Engineering Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
7031 - Eng. Service Investigation 0.00 0.00 0.00
7040 - Equipment Rental 848.16 0.00 848.16
7050 - Garbage Service 148.32 208.33 -60.01
7060 - Lab Services 680.00 1,083.33 -403.33
7080 - Legal Fees 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
7090 - Telecommunication 757.46 1,375.00 -617.54
7110 - Miscellaneous 1,500.00 83.33 1,416.67
Total 7000 - Service and Rentals 29,427.95 33,166.66 -3,738.71
8000 - Repairs and Maintenance
8010 - Building 1,031.01 0.00 1,031.01
8020 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
8030 - Instrumentation and Controls 0.00 0.00 0.00
8040 - Mains and Services 4,669.48 5,000.00 -330.52
8050 - Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
8060 - Pump and Motor 0.00 0.00 0.00
8070 - Tanks and Standpipes 0.00 0.00 0.00
8080 - Vehicles 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
8090 - Water Treatment Plant 12,061.85 5,000.00 7,061.85
8100 - Miscellaneous 91.45 0.00 91.45
Total 8000 - Repairs and Maintenance 17,853.79 11,250.00 6,603.79
9000 - Administrative Expenses
9010 - Bank Charges 3,576.81 3,166.65 410.16
9020 - Easement Filings 0.00 83.33 -83.33
9030 - Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
9040 - Raw Water Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00
9050 - Regulatory Agency Fees 0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00
9060 - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
9090 - Bad Debt Expense 880.00 0.00 880.00
9092 - Collection Agency Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 9000 - Administrative Expenses 4,456.81 17,249.98 -12,793.17

Page 2



9:58 AM Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

11102123 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2023
Oct 23 Budget $ Over Bud...
9500 - Debt & Capital Expense
9510 - Bond Interest and Sinking Fund 214,400.00 53,600.00 160,800.00
9520 - Capital Outlays 69,784.50 50,000.00 19,784.50
9550 - RO Membrane Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00
9560 - New Technology Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 9500 - Debt & Capital Expense 284,184.50 103,600.00 180,584.50
Total Expense 399,601.32 248,234.13 1561,367.19
Net Income -36,186.61 103,674.24 -139,860.85

Page 3



(1%87S 00SVES) S99) Ag-pueils [enuuy 000°L8S LES'9ETS S9pN|oul 3|qeAI3I3Y SIUNO0IIY
99.‘vLeS pajiig sajes |eioL
(1986€T9) €L9°€0TS 881'9€$- 19N
(89€‘1STS) SET'8YTS €09°66€S asuadx3 |ejoL
SJ3|1eJy Mau uo JuawAed |ejjied pue dwnd eJix3|(S8L6TS) 000°0SS S8.°69S sAejinQ |eyde)
"JUN0228 A df @Y} asuadx] |eyde) 13 19aQ
31094402 03 SYIUOW +0M3 S| SIUL Nl Ul 3UN022e 1294402 3yl 01/(00809TS) 009°€SS 00v‘v1CS
passa20.d J0u SeMm Jajsuedl Ajyruow Supjuls pue 1saiaiu| puog

LTT'6TS SEQVYTS 8IV'STTS sasuadx3 |ejoiqns
‘yauow Suoim uo Ind 123pnq 23} A101e|N33J DIDL NYTS| €6LCTS 0ST'LTS LSY'PS sasuadx3 aAlleJisiuIwpYy
d1M uoLS|(r099S) 0ST'TTS vS8'LTS 3dUBUIIUIBA B Sileday
$234 |e33| 0ST‘TS ‘I11q 2141093 UO SS3| 00L‘ES| 6EL'ES LIT'EES 8CY'6TS S|eluay @ IAISS
I8Y'$ S|edtway) uswieal] Ja1eM|(00L€S) TLTLTS 1L6'02% s3|qepuadx3 % saljddns
's914083182 J3y10 ul sasuadxa Jofew ou i , , S20IAIOS [AULOSIAY

‘000°TS$ Bululeu) Jo [9AeI) OU ‘s33A0|dWa SS3| OM1 se 008S 'Sul SSTZS 008°21S SY9'0TS ; _
pied Suiaq saaAo|dwa ssa| oM} 031 anp ss3| 49°9S| ¥€8°0CS 1L68°TSS £€90CES sasuadx3 ||oJAed
"198pNQ JOA0 HIES S! IUBWIISBAUI UO 3saIdU|| LOSTTS 806°TSES STY'€9€S awoou|
JUDWISSOSSY adUuellepn oJuellep u&Mt:m 19qo1d0 Junoddy

SISA|euy SSO7 13 1140.d

AlyruoN




1:40 PM

11/09/23
Accrual Basis

Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through October 2023

Income

4010 -

4011

4101

4131

Monthly Charges

- Administration Fee
4013 -
4015 -
4016 -
4020 -
4021 -
4030 -
4040 -
4050 -
4060 -
4070 -
4080 -
4090 -
4095 -
4100 -

Dividend from Workers Comp
Mo. Water Revenue - THAPK
Annual Stand-by Fee-The Hills
Equity Buy-In

Impact Fee

Installation Fee

Membership Fee

Service Investigation Fee
Late Payment Fee

Reconnect Fee

Service Trip Fee

Transfer Fee

Disonnection Fee
Miscellaneous Fee

- Repair Reimbursment
4130 -

Customer Service Inspection Fee

- RPZA Inspections
4133 -
4150 -
4200 -
4260 -
4270 -
4500 -

Hourly Wage Billing

Tower Rental

Interest on Investments
Gains/Loss on Disposal of Asset
Donated Capital Assets

Capital Contributions

Total Income

Expense
5000 -

Payroll Expenses

5010 - Salaries and Wages
5020 - Overtime

5030 - Payroll Taxes

5040 - Unemployment Tax

5050 - Payroll Expenses - Other
5051 - On-Call Pay

5052 - Overtime Holiday Pay
5053 - Personal Time Off

5054 - Vacation Hourly

5055 - Holiday Pay

5060 - Temp Services

5061 - Liscense Stipend

5000 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 5000 - Payroll Expenses

5100 -

Personnel Services

5110 - Auto Allowance
5120 - Clothing and Uniform

5130 -

5140 - Directors Expense

5150 - Dues and Subscriptions
5160 - Employee Insurance Benefits
5170 - Travel and Training

5171 - Class & License Fees

5180 - Workers Compensation

5100 - Personnel Services - Other

Total 5100 - Personnel Services

Deferred Compensation/Retiremen

Jan - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Bud...
2,548,090.28 2,816,666.66 -268,576.38
2,113.24 2,916.67 -803.43
3,082.38 4,500.00 -1,417.62
0.00 0.00 0.00
87,035.45 114,583.33 -27,547.88
54,453.00 41,666.66 12,786.34
0.00 9,833.34 -9,833.34
37,280.00 29,166.67 8,113.33
8,898.39 9,666.67 -768.28
1,350.00 4,166.67 -2,816.67
20,641.20 20,833.33 -192.13
1,650.00 2,916.67 -1,266.67
1,025.00 1,666.66 -641.66
19,350.00 16,666.66 2,683.34
0.00 0.00 0.00
53,145.21 3,333.34 49,811.87
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,040.00 4,166.67 -1,126.67
14,950.00 8,333.34 6,616.66
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
3,000.00
234,892.62 8,333.33 226,559.29
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,092,748.65 0.00 2,092,748.65
5,186,745.42  3,100,666.67 2,086,078.75
258,032.64 363,250.00 -105,217.36
16,014.64 12,500.00 3,514.64
26,869.36 35,833.34 -8,963.98
760.11 1,666.66 -906.55
2,500.00 1,500.00 1,000.00
31,785.60 36,416.67 -4,631.07
562.19 875.00 -312.81
11,057.70 5,416.67 5,641.03
9,137.40 17,083.33 -7,945.93
4,596.40 5,200.00 -603.60
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,338.00 17,340.00 -7,002.00
-301.00
371,353.04 497,081.67 -125,728.63
0.00 416.66 -416.66
3,886.27 3,333.34 552.93
47,300.00 43,000.00 4,300.00
372.00 1,500.00 -1,128.00
730.07 5,416.68 -4,686.61
69,742.85 73,166.66 -3,423.81
11,773.09 15,000.00 -3,226.91
4,094.50 4,166.66 -72.16
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 250.00 -250.00
137,898.78 146,250.00 -8,351.22

Page 1



9:58 AM

11/02/23
Accrual Basis

Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through October 2023

6000 - Supplies and Expendables

6010
6020
6030
6040
6050
6060
6070

6090
6100
6110
6120
6121
6130
6000

- Annual Meeting

- Computer Software/Supplies

- Food and Beverage

- Fuel/Oil/Lubricants

- Hand Tools/Instr/Feild Supplies
- Lab Supplies

- MedicallFirst Aid Supplies

6080 -

Newsletter/Public Relation

- Office Supplies

- Postage and Mailing

- Water Conservation Program
- Water Treatment Chemicals

- Safety Program

- Miscellaneous

- Supplies and Expendables - Other

Total 6000 - Supplies and Expendables

7000 - Service and Rentals

7010
7020
7030
7031
7040

7060
7080
7090
7110

- Accounting and Audit

- Electrical and Gas Power
- Engineering Fees

- Eng. Service Investigation
- Equipment Rental

7050 -

Garbage Service

- Lab Services

- Legal Fees

- Telecommunication
- Miscellaneous

Total 7000 - Service and Rentals

8000 - Repairs and Maintenance

8010
8020
8030
8040
8050
8060
8070
8080
8090
8100

- Building

- Equipment

- Instrumentation and Controls
- Mains and Services

- Office Equipment

- Pump and Motor

- Tanks and Standpipes

- Vehicles

- Water Treatment Plant

- Miscellaneous

Total 8000 - Repairs and Maintenance

9000 - Administrative Expenses

9010 -

9020
9030
9040
9050
9060
9090

Bank Charges

- Easement Filings

- Property & Liability Insurance
- Raw Water Charges

- Regulatory Agency Fees

- Miscellaneous

- Bad Debt Expense

9092 -

Collection Agency Fees

Total 9000 - Administrative Expenses

Jan - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Bud...
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,930.66 1,750.00 3,180.66
4,525.23 3,333.34 1,191.89
16,653.68 16,666.66 -12.98
16,969.72 4,166.68 12,803.04
19,610.72 8,333.34 11,277.38
28.38 625.00 -596.62
872.50 3,000.00 -2,127.50
3,996.77 4,166.68 -169.91
8,111.25 12,916.66 -4,805.41
0.00 500.00 -500.00
143,955.13 120,833.34 23,121.79
1,768.38 800.00 968.38
50.68 1,666.66 -1,615.98

0.00 0.00 0.00
221,473.10 178,758.36 42714.74
30,425.00 33,000.00 -2,575.00
210,886.92 287,499.99 -76,613.07
3,420.00 15,000.00 -11,580.00
575.00 3,750.00 -3,175.00
1,348.16 1,500.00 -151.84
1,447 .19 2,083.34 -636.15
11,402.74 10,833.34 569.40
26,785.75 12,500.00 14,285.75
9,358.77 13,750.00 -4,391.23
1,500.00 833.34 666.66
297,149.53 380,750.01 -83,600.48
13,296.12 9,000.00 4,296.12
26,665.77 18,750.00 7,915.77
7,532.71 7,500.00 32.71
110,472.20 74,393.77 36,078.43
730.44 800.00 -69.56
255.99 30,000.00 -29,744.01
14,250.00 33,666.67 -19,416.67
4,074 .47 12,500.00 -8,425.53
62,163.30 54,000.00 8,163.30
152.14 800.00 -647.86
239,593.14 241,410.44 -1,817.30
32,079.09 31,666.66 412.43
146.00 833.34 -687.34
0.00 0.00 0.00
250,954.00 250,000.00 954.00
0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00

0.00 800.00 -800.00
1,980.03 1,500.00 480.03
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
285,159.12 300,300.00 -15,140.88

Page 2



9:58 AM Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

11/02/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through October 2023
Jan - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Bud...
9500 - Debt & Capital Expense
9510 - Bond Interest and Sinking Fund 512,662.50 536,000.00 -23,337.50
9520 - Capital Outlays 69,784.50 50,000.00 19,784.50
9550 - RO Membrane Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00
9560 - New Technology Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 9500 - Debt & Capital Expense 582,447.00 586,000.00 -3,553.00
Total Expense 2,135,073.71  2,330,550.48 -195,476.77
Net Income 3,051,671.71 770,116.19  2,281,555.52

Page 3



10:22 AM Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

11/02/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023
Oct 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1011 - Community National Bank & Trust 798,987.71
Total Checking/Savings 798,987.71
Other Current Assets
1100 - JPM - General Operations 4,438,325.27
1101 - JPM - Interest & Sinking 264,675.51
1102 - JPM - Debt Service Reserve 373,031.79
1103 - JPM - Infrastructure Reserve 1,594,791.86
1106 - JPM - Repair and Replacement 105,742.63
1107 - JPM - Plant Expansion (THAPK) 608,184.64
1109 - JPM-CIAC =~ 820,678.29
1111 - A/IR Stand-by Fees - THAPK 79,605.00
1160 - Petty Cash 195.00
1180 - Accts. Receivable 54,409.53
Total Other Current Assets 8,339,639.52
Total Current Assets 9,138,627.23
Fixed Assets
1200 - Land & Easements 104,900.00
1210 - Building and Structures 301,650.66
1215 - Vehicles 431,046.51
1220 - Office Furniture/Equipment 196,159.01
1240 - Water Distrubition System 28,934,997.96
1260 - Construction Progress
1261 - Water Treatment Plant 114,199.78
1264 - Pall R&O 2,697.20
1260 - Construction Progress - Other 3,618,622.85
Total 1260 - Construction Progress 3,735,519.83
1290 - Accum Depreciation -15,442,955.03

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400 - Bond Issuance Costs - RD
1412 - Bond Issue Cost 2021
1420 - Accumulated Amortization

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

2010 - Donation for Vol. Fire & EMS
2012 - Accured 1&S Monthly Payment
2013 - Open Checks not Cashed Members
2015 - New Technology
2000 - Accounts Payable - Other

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2040 - Deferred Revenue
2055 - Regulatory Fees Payable (TCEQ)

18,261,318.94

556,613.00
148,506.00
-11,079.15

694,039.85

28,093,986.02

280.36
426,657.88
-1,779.06
0.11
109,886.11

535,045.40

535,045.40

32,554.50
13,842.39

Page 1



10:22 AM

11/02/23
Accrual Basis

Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2023

2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2101 - Aflac (taxable)
2102 - Aflac (Pre-Tax)
2103 - Health Insurance (taxable)
2100 - Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2110 - Accrued Retirement
2130 - Gaines Bend Payable
2260 - Retainage Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2320 - TWDB Note Payable 2002A
2322 - 2021 Refinanced Bonds
2323 - 2021 Bond Premium
2331 - Maverick Ranch

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3100 - Membership Equity
3110 - Membership Contribution
3120 - Impact Contribution
3121 - Hills Above Impact Contribution

Total 3100 - Membership Equity

3130 - Restricted Capital RGB1
3135 - Contributed Capital
3900 - Net Assets

Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 23

-4,286.13
2,742.09
5,174.37
6,255.57

9,885.90

52,860.74
-0.25
14,916.00

124,059.28

659,104.68

270,000.00
4,525,000.00
78,324.00
1,293,942.00

6,167,266.00

6,826,370.68

794,900.00
872,895.34
1,793,876.00

© 3,461,671.34

-0.20
8,178,5686.75
6,575,685.74
3,051,671.71

21,267,615.34

28,093,986.02

Page 2



Staff Comments:

Recommendations:

Agenda Item #5

Discussion and Potential Approval of Addition to CCN

Bryson Adams, GKA Land Sales, is purchasing the LLC that holds the property
known as The Maverick Ranch. He has provided a proposed plan for the 318 meters
held by this development. There are 160 acres with 26 lots that are north of the CCN
line and they would like to request to expand the CCN to cover this property.

That the board review the plan provided and make a decision that is in the best
interest of PKWSC.



November 3, 2023

Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation
1700 Willow Road

Possum Kingdom Lake

Graford, TX 76449

Re: Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN 12890) Amendment
Project: Maverick
To Whom it May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request an Amendment of CCN 12890 to modify the boundary line to
include approximately 160 acres of contiguous land of the 560-acre development known as The
Maverick.

Club Vista Development I (Club Vista) has entered into an agreement with GKA Land Sales to develop
approximately 320 Lots on the property currently known as The Maverick. Club Vista recently fulfilled the
commitment of the Non-Standard Service Contract of 327 water taps by purchasing the remaining 318
water taps from PKWSC.

GKA is in the process of Re-Platting the Maverick to a more traditional lake-type residential community
than what was originally envisioned for the project since its inception in 2008. As part of this process the
lot density will be greatly reduced and spread across the entire 560 acres owned by Club Vista. The
current CCN line intersects the property whereby currently only 400 acres lie with in the service area. To
facilitate the development, Club Vista and GKA are requesting to Amend the CCN boundary to
encompass the 160 acres of land North of the CCN line. If granted this would allow a diverse offering of
lots with various sizes and reduce density of developing all 320 lots within the 400 acres.

As part of the replating process, GKA will be updating the water analysis that was originally approved to
reflect the extension of the water lines that have previously been installed and submitting that to PKWSC
for evaluation. The development will not be expanding or increasing any supply beyond the total 327 taps
and only wishes to encompass the 160 acres within its master plan. All costs to amend and update the
service boundary will be borne by Club Vista and GKA. An exhibit is attached reflecting the proposed
amendment.

We greatly appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

S /\57,

Don Cape
Club Vista Development

4255 Dean Martin Drive, Suite | | Las
20 7
YO

5-4988

Phone: (702)



wom sy

LIGIHXH dI XV.L
TNAOd IAV.L

"\¢
LN

m\

]

SVX3L ‘ALNNOD O1NId Ovd
HONVY WVHONITTIM

X
Y

VoL

JUNE WILLINGHAM BAIZE
5, PG. 755 D.R.P.P.C.T.

V. WILLINGHAM TO

P
S NMTE M TP

B

ek
E
h

j

Ammended
CCN Boundary

saoy

sesy

160 Acres

Kuno) od
ofed woy vosy  ABAINS WOY YHI
wensqy oL Aq parenojed

Kwnog
owid ofed
woy seuedosd
@sA gniD

TO JUDSON G. EDWARDS
voL. 1230, PG. 619 D.RP.P.C.T

JEFF H. AND MARY DAV

ok
o
) £
(<)) SmEM
(-] Oy
N mzmw
- N
- o:MWP
(-} MMA.&.
4 3<
v
S
m 38
m
| 0.
S e e
202044490
002044490
0040LLLO
000044490
01XV
SIHOV $O'C

400 Acres




Agenda Item #6

Discussion and Potential Approval of Biggs & Mathews Task Authorization

Staff Comments: Monty Jasper has been in discussion with Kerry Maroney of Biggs and
Mathews regarding a standpipe or storage tank for The Hills Above PK
development. There are locations within The Hills that experience
fluctuations in water pressure. This addition to the distribution should
provide a more consistent service.

He has provided a scope of work with a cost not to exceed $25,000.

Recommendations: That the Board of Directors approve the Task Authorization No. 1 with a
not to exceed cost of $25,000.



B1GGs & MATHEWS INC.

Consulting Engineers

TASK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

GENERAL

On June 26, 2023, a Master Agreement For Professional Services between Possum
Kingdom Water Supply Corporation (PKWSC) and Biggs & Mathews, Inc. (BMI) was
executed so that when mutually determined PKWSC could call upon BMI to perform and
provide various professional engineering services. In each case a Task Authorization is
prepared that provides for 1) Scope of Work, 2) Proposed Completion Schedule and

3) Cost of Services.

Therefore, as requested by PKWSC, and in accordance with the Master Agreement For
Professional Services, BMI proposes the following Task Authorization No. 1 for your

consideration.

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF TASK NO. 1

It is the purpose and intent of Task No. 1 to evaluate a portion the PKWSC system known
as the Hills Above Possum Kingdom (Hills Above), which is located generally in the far
northeast portion of the system, and to recommend improvements necessary to provide
continuous and adequate service to the existing and future connections in this portion of
the system.

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work for the completion of this task will consists of the following:

»  Review and evaluate historical water use and historical growth based on
information provided by PKWSC.

»  Make site visits as necessary with PKWSC personnel to determine/confirm

existing distribution line capacity, pressure maintenance and storage facilities

utilized to serve Hills Above.

Analyze and determine compliance with TCEQ relative to water supply, storage,

and pressure maintenance.

Provide recommendations for improvements along with estimated costs of

recommended improvements.

Prepare an engineering report documenting the evaluation, findings,

recommendations, and cost estimates.

Present final report to Board of Directors for discussion and final approval.

Y Vv V Y

2500 BROBK AVENUE « WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS 76301-6105 « (940) 766-0156 « FaX: (940) 766-3383



COST OF SERVICES & COMPLETION SCHEDULE

»  The cost of completing the above specified scope of work is proposed on an
hourly basis in accordance with the attached 2023 Standard Rate Schedule, with a
not to exceed amount of $25,000.

»  All work will be completed, and a report prepared for presentation to the Board of
Directors within 90 days of the authorization to proceed with this task.

Authorization & Notice to Proceed Date:

e
Sue Cathey — President Kerry B” Maroney, President /}/;""’M
Possum Kingdom WSC Biggs & Mathews, Inc.
2

2023-008



BIGGS & MATHEWS, INC.

SUMMARY OF 2023 STANDARD RATES

Principal Engineer $275.00 Per Hour
Registered Professional Engineer $225.00 Per Hour
Registered Professional Surveyor $225.00 Per Hour
CAD Technician $100.00 Per Hour
Administrative Assistant $85.00 Per Hour
Survey Crew $200.00 Per Hour
Travel $ 0.50 Per Mile
Lodging Cost Plus 10%
Prints $ 5.00 Per Sheet
Fed-Ex Cost Plus 10%
General Design, Administration & Project Oversight Min. 15% of Construction Cost

Expert Witness Services (Litigation) 1.5 Times Standard Rates



Agenda Item #7

Discussion and Potential Approval of Community Bank Documents
Staff Comments:  Community Bank has requested two documents be approved and signed. The first is
the Funds Transfer Agreement to reflect Shelbie’s last name. The second is to add

Jason’s name to enable wire transfers to the JPMorgan accounts.

Recommendations: That the board approve the above documents for signature.



FUNDS TRANSFER AGREEMENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following Terms and Conditions will apply to the transfer of funds from the account(s) of the
“Customer” and the “Bank” which are named as the executing parties of this agreement. The
Bank is hereby authorized to honor, execute and charge to the account(s) of Customer any and
all telephonic requests or orders for the transfer of funds, (i) from Customer (including all
authorized signors on Customer's account(s)) or, (i) from an Authorized Representative of
Customer as provided to Bank in writing. When authorizations and instructions are made in
accordance with Bank's procedures set forth below, Bank may transfer funds from the account(s)
of Customer based upon one or more of the following:

A) Telephonic, written (email or fax), or verbal instructions as authorized in/by this agreement or
another document of similar purport, to any account (s) of Customer or to the account (s) of

a third party regardless of whether these accounts are with Bank or with another bank or
institution.

B) Repetitive funds transfer agreements utilizing templates or prearranged wire instructions. The
use of PIN/passcodes or other verification items may be assigned by the Bank to employees
or designated representatives of the Customer. The Customer assumes all liabilities for
transactions authorized by persons providing the PIN/Code assigned to an authorized party.
It is the Customer's responsibility to guard the security of these codes and report any potential
breach or compromise immediately to the Bank so the PIN/Code may be deactivated.

C) The Bank, will always perform a call-back verification to the Customer to verify information or

the authority of a request prior to completing any transfer unless the request was made in
person.

In consideration of obligations of Bank hereunder, the Customer:

A) Agrees that Bank shall have no responsibility or liability for any inaccuracy, interruption or
delay in transmission and for claims occasioned by any circumstances beyond Bank's
reasonable control.

B) Shall report to Bank's Funds Transfer Department any discrepancies between the Bank's
records and Customer records within ten (10) calendar days. The failure of Customer to notify
Bank of any discrepancies within the specified time period will relieve Bank of any liability with
respect to any affected funds transferred.

C) Agrees that compensation, if any, for the loss of interest or use of funds due Customer as a

result of a Bank error will be effected in an amount and manner which Bank reasonably
determines to be fair and just.

D) Agrees that Bank shall be liable only for matters arising out of/or resulting from its own gross
negligence or willful misconduct and that Bank shall have no liability for any punitive,

Revised 10-2023 Page 1
Confidential — For Internal Use Only



F)

G)

J)

K)

special, consequential or incidental damages in connection with these Terms and
Conditions so long as Bank has acted in good faith.

Shall assume full responsibility for all transfers made by Bank in good faith and in accordance
with these procedures, and agrees that Bank shall be conclusively deemed to have
discharged its duty to act upon execution of customer’s request.

Agrees to pay Bank for services under these Terms and Conditions in accordance with Bank'’s
fee schedule, as amended from time to time, which shall be available to Customer upon
request.

Agrees that Bank shall be under no obligation to comply with any transfer request or make
any transfer which would exceed the available collected balance of funds on deposit in the
Customer’s accounts at Bank, as determined by Bank.

Agrees that Bank may change, add or delete any procedures established pursuant to these
Terms and Conditions, from time to time, upon notice to Customer.

Agrees that all notices (changes, additions, and/or deletions) from Customer to be given
under these Terms and Conditions shall be in writing and shall be considered to have been
given when received and accepted by the Bank’s Funds Transfer Department.

Agrees that all notices from Bank to be given under these Terms and Conditions shall be in
writing.

Agrees that Bank shall be protected in acting upon any form of notice which is in good faith
believes to be genuine and what it purports to be.

Agrees that these Terms and Conditions shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

Agrees that the accounts with Bank affected by these Terms and Conditions shall continue
to be governed by the terms and conditions issued by Bank on such types of accounts, as
they may be amended from time to time, except to the extent those terms and conditions may
be inconsistent with these terms.

Agreements or Resolutions Authorizing the Transfer of Funds

By signing below, the Customer certifies that the Board of Directors or authorized owners of the
Customer have made the following resolutions or acceptance of the terms related to this
agreement and these agreements or resolutions have not been rescinded, revoked, or modified
and are still in full force and effect.

From time to time, the Customer may verbally request the Bank named in this agreement to
complete transfer funds requests to other banks or to other accounts at the Bank for credit to
persons, companies or accounts designated by the Customer or its authorized employees or
representatives. The Bank will act upon properly authorized and verified requests as if they were
done in person.

Revised 10-2023 Page 2

Confidential — For Internal Use Only



The Customer hereby authorizes the persons listed as authorized signors on Customer’s
account(s) to add, modify or delete such persons, from time to time, who are listed in the table as
authorized persons to request such transfers on behalf of the Customer in accordance with this
agreement. Any revision must be made in writing and will be considered part of the agreement.

The authority conferred herein may be exercised singly by any of such officers and shall continue
in full force and effect until written notice of modification or revocation shall be received by the
Funds Transfer Department of the Bank. The Bank shall be protected in acting upon any form of
written notice which it in good faith believes to be genuine and what it purports to be.

Authorized Wire Transfer Representatives

(*)Name Title Signature Phone #

SHELBIE PENDERGRAFT | OFFICE ADMIN 940-779-3100

(*) All current authorized signers on the Customer’s account(s) will be authorized to perform wire transactions on
behalf of the account holder/company. These additional designated representatives can perform wire transactions on behalf

of the account holder/company and can do so on all accounts owned by the customer/company unless a restriction is specified
on this contract.

Complete this section ONLY if you wish to restrict authority on this wire contract.
Do you wish to restrict this contract to one specific account? Yes D No

If Yes, which account(s) does this contract apply to?

Call-back verification will be performed by the Bank on all telephonic, email, or fax requests for wire transfers to verify

information and the authority of a request prior to completing any transfer. The telephone call-back verification will be
to a phone number of record on the Customer’s profile.

Revised 10-2023 Page 3

Confidential — For Internal Use Only



By signing below, | CERTIFY that all person(s) listed on Customer's account(s) as authorized
signors and the person(s) listed in this agreement are hereby authorized to request the Bank to
complete funds transfers on behalf of the Company. If the customer provides a PIN/passcode or
other verification items, these items will be required prior to completion of any instruction.

By signing below constitutes acceptance to the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Community National Bank & Trust of Texas Business Name (if applicable)
POSSUM KINGDOM WATER SUPPLY CORP

Officer (sign): By (sign):

Printed Name: TAMMY AUSTIN Printed Name: SUE CATHEY/E MICHAEL PATTON
Title: VICE PRESIDENT Titte: PRESIDENT/SECRETARY
Date: Date: NOVEMBER  , 2023

Revised 10-2023 Page 4

Confidential — For Internal Use Only



Agenda Item 8

Discussion and Potential Approval of Establishing a Safety Committee

Staff Comments:

Recommendations:

Dale Bankhead has previously talked about the necessity of establishing a permanent
safety committee. He has extensive knowledge of safety protocols, and he wants to
make sure that we have a safe working environment.

He has a detailed mission statement and a plan for the committee.

That the board review and discuss the intention of this committee and make a decision
that is in the best interest of PK WSC



Health, Safety & Environmental

Mission Statement

At PKWSC, our goal is to achieve 0 injuries and accidents through training, workplace
evaluation, emergency response preparation and hazardous materials management.

Health

e Purpose is to assure the workplace is conducive to quality:

(©]
(0]
O
O
o

Air quality

Resources

Training

Sound business practice
Access to medical treatment

e Hazard Assessment
e Accident Prevention
HS&E Education

Safety

To provide the employees and public with potential hazards directly linked to the pumping,
treatment, storage, transportation and distribution of approved drinking quality water.
Consistently addressing potential hazards during operations, repair, maintenance and future
development through daily monitoring and feedback as operations proceed. The company will
ensure sound practices are observed and constantly improved through internal assessments of
potential hazards in our operations.

Key Tenets:

e Employees are expected to evaluate each operation for hazards prior to commencing
work to assure safe practices are observed.

e If a hazard is observed, it will be noted and reported.

e If aninjury is sustained (no matter severity), it is reported to the GM.

e [f a potential unsafe act is observed, it must be addressed at that time and discussion on
the ‘why and how’ (prevention and process).

e Goalis 0 incidents and accidents in the workplace.

e Employee participation and ownership is our key to a safe workplace.

Go forward plan:



Health, Safety & Environmental

1. Establish Safety Committee consisting of:
a. General Manager
b. Plant representative
c. Field representative
d. Board sponsor/s

2. Initial Evaluation of Safety Protocols
a. Baseline
i. Review all HS&E processes presently in place
ii. Review all work processes and establish known hazards
iii. ldentify potential hazards and establish process for constant updates
b. Suggested discussion items (in no particular order)
i. Fall protection.
ii. Fire prevention
iii. Equipment Inspection
iv. Chemical (across all areas)
1. Storage
2. Handling
3. Oversight
4. MSDS and compliance
v. Electrical safety
1. LOTO
2. Requirements for operation
vi. Confined space
1. ldentifying
2. Process
vii. Vehicle operation
1. Safety related
a. Backing and maneuvering
b. Payload securing
c. Road operation
2. Regulations (PKWSC specific)
viii. Utility Equipment & Authority to Operate

1. Forklift
a. Certifications
b. Max load

2. Trailer & towing
3. Heavy equipment
a. Use of
b. Loading and off-loading
4. Lift and cranes
Dig Test — 811 process
6. Other

o



Health, Safety & Environmental

ix. Miscellaneous

1. Snakes and associated undesirable critters

2. Night operations

3. Location of key documentation
a. Licenses
b. MSDS
c. Safety ratings

4. Safety Equipment
a. ldentify current requirements (baseline)
b. Identify needs present and ongoing

3. Daily process
a. Pre-work assessments AND Discussion
i. Establish process for daily discussion
ii. Formal review of daily work
iii. Review of any potential hazards
iv. Follow-up review (see following bullet points)
b. Reporting
i. Potential Hazards
ii. Near Miss
iii. First aid
c. Audits and process improvement
i. Safety observations
ii. Safety discussions
iii. Confidential reporting

4. Review and Evaluate
a. Safety Committee Report to Board results of initial assessment
i. Perception by staff
ii. Response of staff
b. Safety Committee Present Recommendations
i. Presented with timetable and budget recommendations.
ii. Discuss preparing a formal addition to operations manual to provide staff
and governing bodies a formal overview of PKWSC HS&E guidelines.
iii. Board to review, recommend and approve
1. Timetable
2. Resources
3. Requirement/Expectations
4. Formally approve plan or designate edits for approval



Agenda Item #9

Discussion and Potential Approval of Annual Meeting Procedures

Staff Comments:

Recommendations:

The Annual Meeting will be held on March 4, 2023. The board must
approve the procedures by December 8, 2023. Attached are the 3
documents that have changes over 2023. The changes are only date or
format updates, so I have not included the entire procedure packet. I will
have it available to review if necessary.

That the board of directors approve the Annual Meeting procedure for
2024.



ATTACHMENT 7

TIMELINE FOR EVENTS LEADING UP TO MEMBER MEETING/
DIRECTOR ELECTION

Ballot, director application form, and election procedures are reviewed

:
December 8, 2023 92 Days Prior and adopted by the board,
December 20. 2023 80 Davs Prior Notice of opportunity to submit applications for director positions is
gy, o S22AYs THot sent to members.
Applications for director positions are due. Board selects an
January 24. 2024 45 Davys Prior mdepend-ent election auditor. Board fin-allzes and approves agenda
SARUAny 23, 222 2aous THOL and meeting packet for the annual meeting. Corporation prepares
voting roster of members.
February 8, 2024 30 Days Prior Members’ meeting packets, including notice of meeting, are mailed.
: Voting roster is made available to the members in Corporation’s office.
rebruary 7, 2024 =2 10ays 1 rior ;
February 9, 2024 22 Days Prior (Will pull the report off of RVS)
Corporation posts notice of Membership Meeting/ Director Election
March 6, 2024 72 Hours Prior and first Board of Director meeting in accordance with Open Meetings
Act.
March 8, 2024 12 Noon-1 Day Prior Deadline for submittal of ballots by mail or delivered to business office.

Meeting is convened and ballots are accepted until presiding director
makes a last call for ballots. Upon adjournment of director election,
new Board of Directors meets.

nd Saturday of

March 9, 2024 Match



ATTACHMENT 2

APPLICATION FORM

FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS POSITION
of the Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation

This form must be accompanied by a petition signed by 20 members requesting that the applicant’s name be placed
on the ballot as a candidate for director. The application form must be completed and submitted to the PKWSC
Office at 1170 Willow Road, Graford, TX 76449 or by fax at 940-779-3137 no later than January 24, 2024, for the
applicant’s name to be placed on the ballot.

Applicant’s Name Mailing Address

City State Zip Code

Physical address of property supported by PKWSC

Phone Number E-mail Address Member Since
Affirmation and Pledge to serve:

I, , will be at least 18 years of age on the first day of the director term;
am a member of the Corporation; have not been determined by a court exercising probate jurisdiction to be totally
mentally incapacitated or partially mentally incapacitated without the right to vote; and have not been finally
convicted of a felony. I have reviewed the Corporation’s bylaws and certificate of formation and I meet the
qualifications set forth therein.

If elected, I pledge to serve in a director position on the Corporation’s Board of Directors, and will do my best to
attend all meetings, regular or called, as designated by the board. Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have
reviewed the information presented in the Application, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the information is true, correct and complete.

Signature of Applicant Date

REQUIREMENTS FOR MEMBERSHIP TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
POSSUM KINGDOM WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

Must be a member in good standing (membership and any applicable fees are current).
Supports the corporation’s mission to serve members and follow regulatory requirements.
Will attend and prepare for all meetings, regular or called.

Will accept legal and fiduciary responsibilities and duties.

Will attend training and conferences.

Will abstain from actions that might be a conflict of interest.

Will keep board matters confidential as required by law.

Applicant’s Biography (will be printed and sent to all members with ballot) 100 word limit




POSSUM KINGDOM WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION (“CORPORATION")

The members of Possum Kingdom Water Supply Corporation, whose names and signatures appear

below, petition that be placed on the ballot as a candidate for Director of
the Corporation for the March 9, 2024, election.

20 signatures required that will be validated against the voting roster. Only one signature per
membership

NOTE: It is advisable to obtain a few additional signatures in case any of the signatures are disqualified.

Member’s Name (please print) Member’s Signature

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

18.

19.

20.




PossuM KINGDOM WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

24TH ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

AGENDA AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF DIRECTORS

MARCH 09, 2024 AT 10:00 A.M.
PossuM KINGDOM WATER SUuPPLY OFFICE
1170 WILLOW ROAD
PossuM KINGDOM LAKE

The purpose of the meeting is to present reports to members from the President,
Treasurer, and Managers, and to announce the three (3) board members filling
expiring terms.

There is no ballot as an election is not required if applicants are unopposed. The
following candidates will be declared elected at the meeting by official board res-
olution pursuant to Texas Water Code Sec. 67.0055:

Name Name Name

No motions may be accepted from the floor or action taken on issues brought up
at the meeting. All action items must have been included on the posted agenda
in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Members who want to address the board must sign-in and list the topic or topics
they want to discuss. They will each have three minutes to speak.

CURRENT BOARD
MEMBERS

(REMAINING YEARS IN TERM)

AGENDA

[.  Call to Order at 10:00 A.M.

Prayer and Pledge
Introduction of Board, Staff and Other Guests

II.  Open or Public Forum (Limit of 3 minutes per member)

III. Presidjng Director Reads Resolution Declaring Unopposed Candidates
Elected

IV. Update Reports from President, Treasurer and Managers
V. Comments by President and Newly Elected Directors
VL. Adjourn

After adjournment the Board of Directors will hold its first business meeting.

®  Sue Cathey
President

(1 Years)

®  Randy Burdick
Vice President

(I Year)

®  Mike Patton

Secretary-Treasurer

(1 Years)

®  Stacy Fulford
(Expiring Term)

® Mont)/ ]asper
(Expiring Term)
® Rosendo Ferrer

(2 years)

®  Stacy Urban
(2 Years)

® Dale Bankhead
(2 Years)

®  Scott Stubbs
(Expiring Term)




Agenda Item #10

Discussion and Potential Approval of Insurance for 2024 from Higginbotham

Staff Comments: The annual property, D&O, Crime and Marine through Higginbotham
Insurance Agency was quoted at $43,978.00.

Property, Inland Marine and Liability $19,628.00
Business Auto $ 8,713.00
Workers Compensation $ 4,979.00
D & O Liability $ 3,311.00
Commercial Crime $ 475.00
Umbrella $ 1,820.00
Ocean Marine (Floating Pumpstation) $ 5.052.00

Total $43,978.00

Recommendations: That the board approve insurance renewal through Higginbotham Insurance
Agency for $43,978.00.



Premium Summary/Comparison

Expiring (22-23

Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

e Rrei . Exposure  Premium
Commercial Property $12,805,525 $14,929 $12,805,525 S$14,929
General Liability Outside Payroll $358,000 2,988 = Outside Payroll $290,000 2,451
Inland Marine Scheduled limit $208,900 1,711 | Scheduled limit $208,900 1,711
Ocean Marine (Pump Station) $190,000 5,052 $190,000 4,678
Business Auto 5 trucks, 3 trailers : 8,713 5 trucks, 2 trailers 7,703
Workers Compensation * $358,000/$105,000 4,979 $332,886/5104,210 4,996
Umbrella $2,000,000 1,820 $2,000,000 1,477
Director & Officer Liability with Y I
$100K Cyber Liability e $2,000,000 | 3311 52,000,090 3,21€>
Crime Employee Theft $350,000 475 Employee Theft 475
Total 543,978 541,635
This is the Year 3 of the 3 year rate guarantee on Property, General Liability and Inland Marine.
*Workers Compensation
Please refer to Page 13 for the alternate option (In-Network vs Out-of-Network)
19|Page



Employees:

Water Plant:

Administration:

Distribution:

Licensing Updates:

Holiday Schedule:

Agenda Item #11

Manager’s Report

HIRED JASON RINGO AS GENERAL MANAGER!
The pending repair of the VFD for the intake pump has been completed.

The issues we have had with the intake pumps was caused by the engineer’s
specifications. They spec’d aluminum and bronze which deteriorated very
quickly with the salty water. The pump manufacturer re-did the first one
with stainless steel on their dime. When the second one went out he
contacted Jordan ‘Hibbs and worked out “something”. When the third one
started having the same issues it surprised Jordan as he said “he hadn’t heard
anything about the 3™ one having issues. He is paying to fix it!

Jason with working closely with Billy on the Project List. Jason has already
determined solutions for two issues: electrician and a clogged drain that
supports the entire facility.

Shelbie is quickly learning more of the duties that the previous GM was
doing. She will assume many of the monthly tasks and reporting.

BJ is through “observing” (as she says) and is really picking up on her
duties. She should also be able to cross-train with Shelbie soon. We will
probably wait a couple of months until Shelbie gets comfortable with her
new duties.

During the month of September there were 5 after-hours calls for a total of
35 hours. The Ranch and Scenic Point has major breaks in 10 inch lines.

The Em Creek standpipe overflow issue has been repaired. The problem
was at the storage tank at the office that was not recognizing the level to
shut off.

Renee has been actively working to inspect RPZA’s. We have created a
new report and she and BJ are calling the customers to inform them of the
requirement for an inspection.

Billy continuing to study for retake of Surface Water A.
Remaining 2023 Holiday Schedule

- Thanksgiving, Thursday/Friday, November 23™ and 24"
- Christmas, Monday/Tuesday, December 25" and 26"



PKWSC Capacity

Commitments
Rate . Residential | Current Total Not
Code Meteroze ) Accts Equivalent | Equivalent §| Connected
2 15/8x3l4 2,462 1.0 2,462 30 |
8 [3/4inch 5 1.0 5 Sl
9 {1inch 38 2.5 95 Sl
10 {1.5inch 9 5.0 45
11 |2 inch 4 8.0 32
12 |3 inch Compound 1 16.0 (N TP 3
19 |Reserved Service Maverick 318 1.0 318 318
20 |Reserved Service 128 1.0 128 128
26 |Pending Meter Install 9 1.0 9 9
Condo 3" meter 7 16.0 112
Condo 2" meter 5 8.0 40
Hill Country Harbor CIAC 38 1.0 38 38
Barndo Partners LLC 39 1.0 39 39
Reserve at Gaines Bend 3 1.0 3 3
Hills Above 611 1.0 611 611
Gibsons CIAC 37 1.0 37 37
Juniper Ridge 9 1.0 9 9
Patterson 3 1.0 3 3
Kuhlman 1 1.0 1 1
Sparkman 1 1.0 1 L
PK Lodge 1 16.0 16 16
PKWSC 35 1.0 35 35
Total 3,764 4,055 1,278
Daily Annual
Gallg:; For # of meters| Gallons Acre Feet
Required Required
Connected = ]
TCEQ ACR .38 gpm 547 2,777 1,519,019 1,701
Reserved
TCEQ ACR .38 gpm 547 1,278 699,066 783
Available Meters @ 85% of Gallons Per Addlt!onal
i # of meters Daily
2.5 Million Day
Gallons
[TCEQ ACR .38 gpm 547 -170 -93,085

11/8/2023



